U.S.W. LOCAL 10-00086 MERCK EMPLOYEES
HEALTH AND WELFARE PLAN
c/o richard Gabriel associates
601 Dresher Road, Suite 201
Horsham, PA 19044

May 2019

SUMMARY OF BENEFITS AND COVERAGE

Dear Member:

As part of the 2010 health reform law requirements, your Plan is providing you with a
Summary of Benefits and Coverage (SBC) for the Plan Year July 1, 2019 to June 30,
2020. This SBC will allow you to review your current benefits and costs including your
out-of-pocket cost share and will also allow you to easily compare your benefit plan to
other benefit plans you may be reviewing.

The SBC includes a comparison tool intended to help you and your dependents to
review your covered benefits and out-of-pocket costs and the network of providers.
There is a glossary of health coverage and medical terms that defines terms commonly
used in the health insurance market, such as “deductible” and “co-pay”, using clear
language. You may request a copy of this Glossary of Terms by contacting your
Benefits Administrator, richard Gabriel associates, at 215-773-0900, or by visiting the
web at:

www.HealthReformPlanSBC.com

If you have any questions, please contact your Benefits Administrator.

Sincerely,

Board of Trustees
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Page 1 of 2

Karen Irwin - Mailing - SBC and Cover Letter

From: Karen lrwin

To: Pat Boder

Date: 5/6/2019 1:42 FM

Subject: Mailing - SBC and Cover Letter
Ce: Margie Horton

Attachments: L&G SBC 072019 .doc; L&G SBC Cvr Ltr 7.1.2019.doc

Ok, here is one document. We need 2,000 copies (there will be leftovers for our office).
The cover page can be part of the document to double-side and staple, so & pages, black and
white, double-sided, stapled. This is the Annual SBC w/cover letter.

>>> Patricia Hueber-Bodor <patricia@cpprint.com> 5/6/2019 138 PM >>>
Yes...pleasel

Thanks,

Fat

Sent from my iPhone

On May ©, 2019, at 1:5& PM, Karen Irwin <Klrwin@rgabriel.com> wrote:

Great, thanks Pat. | can send items now to start copying if that helps?
But probably tomorrow by noon for the folder sample and envelopes ready, but I'l
confirm in the morning. Thanks!

Karen

>>> Patricla Hueber Bodor <patriclatfeppringcom> 5/6/2019 1:33 PM >>5
Hi, Karen.

Works for us!

Let us know when ready to pick up.

Thank you!

Pat

Patricia Hueber Bodor

CP Printing Solutions

20 Steamwhistle Drive | lvyland, PA 186974
215-675-7605% | Fax: 215-675-0853 | Cell: 267-246-1647
www.cpprint.com

On May 6, 2019 at 1:27 PM Karen Irwin <Klrwin@rgabriel.com> wrote:

file:///C:/Users/KIrwi/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/SCD039B8RGADRGAPO10016E7...

5/6/2019



